

Education

2019-23

Unitedworld Institute Of Design, Ahmedabad

2017-19

D.A.V Junior College Mumbai

2005-17

Wamanrao Muranjan High School

Languages







Marathi

Hindi

English

Interests









Baking Gardening

ng Music

Meditation

About me

Namaste!

My name is Nupura Parulekar .I am from Mumbai also known as a City of dreams. I am a visual communication designer.

As a designer I believe that every interaction is a brushstroke of experience, contributing to the masterpiece of our creative journey.

I see myself as a humble, creative and productive person who enjoys teamwork and creating my thoughts into ideas by exploring the world around me.My main areas of interest are in branding, print design and packaging design.

Experience

2024-25 (Art Director) Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited

2023-24-Freelancing

AutoPack.co

2023-Internship

TMB Design Studio(Visual Designer)

Skills







Illustrator

Photoshop

InDesign







AfterEffects

Dimension

Blender

Contact



91+7045289218



parulekarnupura2001@gmail.com



www.behance.net/nupuraparulekarl



https://www.nupuraparulekar.com/